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February 10, 2022
Re: Cancellation — IDL Request for Quote 22-0054-1 — Landscape Services - CDA Complex

This is notification of the Idaho Department of Lands cancellation of RFQ 22-0054-1 -
Landscape Services - CDA Complex. The IDL’s determination to cancel this solicitation is due
to the the fact that no quotes were received. In accordance with ldapa 38.05.01.084.b, the
IDL is exercising its right to negotiate a direct contract with a qualified vendor.

Thank you for your interest in working with the Idaho Department of Lands and | hope you
will consider future opportunities.

Please contact me at 208-666-8613 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Michaelle Sande
Buyer
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